14.0000	1			·		1	1			
	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services		luman Services and ounseling	State Licensure	Justin Brogan	Program Coordinator	270-809-2797	jbrogan@murr
	Meets/ Does not				5	1			ļ	1
	Meet Educational Requirements in this									
State/Territory	state/territory	Licensing Agency/ Board Name	Licensing Agency/Board URL							
Alabama	Meets	Alabama State Department of Education	https://tcert.alsde.edu/Portal/Public/Pages/S earchCerts.aspx							
	weets		https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertifica							
Alaska	Meets	Alaska Department of Education	tion https://www.azed.gov/educator-	-						
			certification/forms-and-							
Arizona	Meets	Arizona Department of Education	information/certificates https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educa	-						
			tor-effectiveness/licensure/how-to-obtain-a-							
Arkansas	Meets	Secondary Education CA Commision on teacher	license https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/req-							
California	Meets	Credentialing	teaching	-						
Colorado	Meets	Colorado Department of Education	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification?languag							
Connecticut	Meets	CT Bureau of Certification DC Office of the State	e=en_US	-						
District of Columbia	Meets	Superintendent of Education	https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher- certification							
			https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home							
			/educators/licensure-and-							
Delaware	Does Not Meet	Delaware Department of Education	certification/educators-certification/new-de- educators/teacher-k-12/							
			https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification	1						
Florida	Meets	Florida Department of Education Georgia Professional Standards	/							
Georgia	Does Not Meet	Commission	https://www.gapsc.com/	-						
		Hawaii State Department of	https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Conne ctWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertifica							
Hawaii	Meets	Education	tion/Pages/home.aspx	-						
daho	Meets	Idaho Department of Education	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/							
llinois	Meets	Illinois State Board of Education	https://www.isbe.net/educatorlicensure							
			https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-	-						
ndiana	Meets	Indiana Department of Education	licensing/teacher/	4						
owa	Meets	lowa Department of Education	https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure	-						
		Kansas State Department of	https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-							
Kansas	Meets	Education	Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL	4						
Kentucky	Meets	Kentcucky Department of Education	https://www.education.ky.gov/teachers/NxG enProf/Pages/Certification.aspx							
			https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.asp	1						
Louisiana Maine	Meets Meets	Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education	x?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert							
Manuland	Meets	Maryland State Department of Education	https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pa							
Maryland	Weets	Massachusetts Department of	ges/DEE/Certification/index.aspx	1						
Massachusetts	Does Not Meet	Elementary and Secondary Education	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/							
			https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-							
Michigan	Meets	Michigan Department of Education Minnesota Professional Educator	serv/ed-cert https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-	-						
Minnesota	Meets	Licensing and Standards Board	educators/requirements/	-						
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi Department of Education	https://mdek12.org/licensure/							
		Missouri Department of	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-							
Missouri	Meets	Elementary & Secondary Education Montana Office of Public	quality/certification https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educ	-						
Montana	Meets	Instruction	ator-Licensure	-						
Nebraska		Nebraska Department of Education	https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/							
	Meets									
Nevada	Meets		https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/	-						
		Nevada Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-	-						
				-						
Nevada New Hampshire	Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Edcuation New Jersey Department of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing							
Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey	Meets Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Edcuation New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://webnew.ped.state.mm.us/bureaus/lic							
Nevada	Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/fic surve/licensurv-equirements/							
Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey	Meets Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.mj.gov/education/certification/ https://webnew.ped_state.mm.us/bureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.mged.gov/content/teacher- certification							
Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Newada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/lic enure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher-							
New Hampshire New Harnpshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards &	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://www.nged.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.nged.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educator s-licensure							
New Hampshire New Harnpshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/lic enure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher-							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Obio	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Newada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/pureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://whoew.edicaten.mus/pureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure https://sube-ohio.gov/educator-licensure							
Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Newada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oklahoma Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://whowe.odstate.mu.stybureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.educators/educator- certification https://www.educators/educator s-licensure https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure https://skahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://skahoma.gov/educator.html							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Newada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://whowe.pdstaten.mus/bureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.my.god.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.dp.nc.gov/educators/educator silecensure https://www.nd.gov/egb/licensure https://kbahoma.gov/education.html https://kbahoma.gov/education.html https://www.angen.gov/education.html							
New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Okiahoma Oregon	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/Jureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://www.epedstaten.mus/bureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.dpinc.gov/educators/educator silcensure https://kww.nd.gov/egsph/licensure https://kbahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://www.gengov/ode/educator- resources/page/near-licensure.asp https://www.gegongov/ode/educator- resources/page/near-licensure.asp https://www.gego/gencies/educator/pro grams-and-							
Newada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Okiahoma Oregon	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pensylvania Educators	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://woww.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://wohwe.gov/education/certification/ https://wohwe.gov/education/certification- https://wow.gov/education/certification- https://www.nd.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kboe.ohio.gov/education.html https://kboe.ohio.gov/education.html https://kboe.ohio.gov/education.html https://kboe.ohio.gov/education.html							
Newada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Okiahoma Oregon Pennsylvania	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oklahoma Education Componwealth of Pennsylvania Education State of Rhode Island Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/Jureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://www.epedstaten.mus/bureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.dpinc.gov/educators/educator silcensure https://kww.nd.gov/egsph/licensure https://kbahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kbahoma.gov/educator- resources/page/near-licensure.asp https://www.agev/agencies/educator- resources/page/near-licensure.asp https://www.agev/agencies/educator/pro grams-and-							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Okiahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Does Not Meet	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Okahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/pureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://webwe.got/actence.got/pureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kokiahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokiahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokiahoma.gov/educator.html https://www.pa.gov/agencies/educator/pro gams-and- services/educators/certification.html https://certification.html https://www.pa.gov/agencies/educator/pro gams-and- services/educators/certification.html https://www.pa.gov/gencies/educator- administrators/educator-certification-D							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Okiahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Education State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Carolina Department of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://webwe.got.state.mu.stybureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edpi.nc.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator.html https://kolahoma.gov/educator.html https://kolahoma.gov/education.html https://www.ma.gov/gences/education/pro grams-and- services/educators/certification/html https://dia.et.gov/teachers- administrators/educator-certification-0 https://edu.sc.gov/educator-certification/							
Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Dhio Dkiahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public instruction Nor Education Standards & Practices Board of Education Ohio State Board of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Cregon Department of Education Oregon State of Prensylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Educator South Carolina Department of Educator South Carolina Department of Educator South Carolina Department of Educator	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whow.educators/educator- certification https://www.nd.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure administrators/educator-certification/html https://ride.ri.gov/teachers- administrators/educator-certification-0 https://doc.sd.gov/certification/ https://doc.sd.gov/certification/							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina Ohlo Ohlahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina South Carolina	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Education State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Carolina Department of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/Jureau-df-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification- thtps://www.nj.gov/educators/educator https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educator sidensure https://kbiahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kbiahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kbiahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kbiahoma.gov/educator- resurces/ages/tead-ter-licensure https://kbiahoma.gov/educator- resurces/ages/tead-ter-licensure app https://www.aregon.gov/ode/educator- resurces/ages/tead-ter-licensure app https://www.aregon.gov/ode/educator/ resurces/ages/tead-ter-licensure app https://www.aregon/gov/educator- https://dc.gov/educators/certification.thml https://dc.gov/educators/certification/ https://dc.sc.gov/educators/certification/ https://dc.sc.gov/educators/certification/ https://dc.sc.gov/educators/certification/							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Obio ODkiahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Education State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Dakota Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whow.educators/educator- certification https://www.nd.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kolahoma.gov/educator-licensure administrators/educator-certification/html https://ride.ri.gov/teachers- administrators/educator-certification-0 https://doc.sd.gov/certification/ https://doc.sd.gov/certification/							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee Texas	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meet	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oklahoma Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/tureau-of-credentialing https://wow.nj.gov/educaton/certification/ https://wow.gotsate.mu.subureaus/lic ensure/licensure-equirements/ https://wow.gd.gov/entert/teacher- certification https://wow.gd.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.html https://kahoma.gov/educator.certification/ https://kab.gov/educators/certification/ https://kab.gov/educators/certification/ https://kab.gov/educators/ice- ensing/educator-licensure https://kab.gov/educators/ice- ensing/educator-licensure https://kab.scs.gov/educators/ice- ensing/educator-licensure https://kab.scs.gov/educators/ice- ensing/educator-licensure https://kab.scs.gov/educators/ice- ensing/educator-licensure https://kab.scs.gov/educators/ice- ensing/educator-licensure html							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction Nor Education Oragon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education Texas Education Agency Utah State Board of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://wow.nj.gov/education/certification/ https://wow.nj.gov/education/teacher- certification https://www.edi.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://boe.ohio.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://boe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure https://boe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure https://boe.ohio.gov/educator- resources/pages/teacher-licensure https://kboe.ohio.gov/educator- resources/pages/teacher-licensure.asp https://www.nd.gov/esph/licensure https://www.tn.gov/esph/licensure https://ww							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Vork New York North Carolina Oklahoma Oklahoma Oklahoma Oklahoma South Carolina South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee Texas Utah	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mersey Department of Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction No Education Standards & Practices Board of Education Oklahoma Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education Texas Education Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/pureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whow.edicators/web/acators/ ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edicators/licensure https://www.edicators/licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure administrators/etertification.html https://kalahoma.gov/educator-certification/ https://kalahoma.gov/educator-certification- https://kal.scg.gov/eachers- administrators/educator-certification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://kal.scg.gov/etertification/ https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://educator-certification							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee Texas	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meet	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction Nor Education Oragon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education Texas Education Agency Utah State Board of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whow.edicators/educator- certification https://www.edi.or.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.or.gov/educator-licensure administrators/educator-certification/html https://ride.ri.gov/teachers- administrators/educators/certification/ https://doc.sdi.gov/certification/ https://doc.sdi.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://educator.exerimet.html https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://educator.wermont.gov/educator- licensure/become-avermont-educator							
Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Okiahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina South Carolina Utah Tennessee Texas Utah Vermont	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education TN Department of Education TN Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education TN Department of Education TN Department of Education TN Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education TN Department of Education South Sakota Department of Education TN Department of Education TN Department of Education TS Abarda Department of Education TN Department of Education TS Abarda Department of Education TN Department of Education TS Abarda Department of Education TN Department of Education TS Abarda Department of Education TN Department of Education TA Department of Education TH Department of Education TA Department of Education TH Department of Education TH Department of Education TH Department of Education TA Department of Education TH Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/Joureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://webwedstate.mu.sybureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edgov/content/teacher- certification https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educator silcensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://www.agov/agom.gov/ade/educator- resources/pages/teacher-licensure aspx https://www.agov/gom.gov/ade/educator/pro grams-and- services/educators/certification/thmi https://doc.sd.gov/educators/certification/ https://www.ngov/educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://educators/certification/ https://cet.etsas.gov/educators/lic ensing/educators/certification/ https://cet.etsas.gov/educators/lic ensing/educator-certification/ https://cet.etsas.gov/educators/lic ensing/educator-certification/ https://cet.etsas.gov/educator- ficensure/become-a-vermont-educator https://www.dow.viginia.gov/teaching- learning-assestents/ceaching-li-							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Vork New York North Carolina Oklahoma Oklahoma Oklahoma Oklahoma South Carolina South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee Texas Utah	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mersey Department of Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Education South Dakota Department of Education TN Department of Education TN Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education TN Department of Education Ti Department of Education State Board of Education Virginia Department of Education Virginia Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/pureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://wolwey.edistate.mus/pureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edistate.mus/pureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edi.org/ov/educators/educator https://www.edi.org/ov/educator-icensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kokahoma.gov/educator-icensure https://www.ng.gov/educator-icensure https://www.ng.gov/educator-resources/pages/teacher-licensure.aspx https://www.pa.gov/gencies/educaton/pro grams-and- services/pages/teacher-licensure.aspx administrators/educator-certification/ https:///ed.cs.gov/educators/ice ensing/educator/icensure.html https://ice.at.gov/deucators/ice ensing/educator-icensure.html https://ice.at.gov/educators/ice ensing/educator-icensure.html https://kww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index https://educator-icensure.html https://kww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index https://kww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index https://kwww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index https://kwww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index https://kwww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index https://kwww.db.utah.gov/licensing/index							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Texnessee Texas Utah Vermont Virginia	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New Karolo Pbulic Education Department North Carolina Department of Public instruction Nor Education Standards & Practices Board of Education Origon Department of Education Origon Department of Education Oragon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Virginia Department of Education Virginia Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/bureau-of-credentialing https://whow.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://whowe.of-gov/educator/educator/ ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edi.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://www.edi.nc.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.nc.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.nc.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edi.gov/espb/licensure/ licensure/become-a-wermont-educator/ https://www.edi.gov/esph/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esph/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esph/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esph/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esph/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esph/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensure/ https://www.edi.gov/esching-in- wignial/licensu							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee Texas Utah Vermont Virginia Washington	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New Karol Department of Education North State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction Nor Education Ohio State Board of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education Th Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education South Sakota Department of Education Th Department of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education State Of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/tureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://www.educators/educator- certification https://www.edg.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.edg.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure administrators/educator-certification/ https://www.educators/certification/ https://www.educator-certification/ https://www.educators/certification/ https://cet.gov/educators/certification/ https://cet.gov/educators/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.g							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Texnessee Texas Utah Vermont Virginia	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New York State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction ND Education Standards & Practices Board Ohio State Board of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Education South Carolina Department of Education TN Department of Education Texas Education Agency Utah State Board of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education Wriginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of Education	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/pureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://webwe.edistate.mus/pureaus/lic ensure/licensure-requirements/ https://www.edju.ce.gov/educators/educator- certification https://www.edju.ce.gov/educators/educator s-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure https://kalahoma.gov/educator-licensure administrators/etertification.html https://kalahoma.gov/educator- eresources/pages/teacher-licensure.aspx https://kalakoma.gov/educator.gov/etertification/ https://kalakoma.gov/educator-certification-0 https://kalakoma.gov/educators/certification/ https://kalakoma.gov/educators/certification/ https://kalakoma.gov/educators/licensure.html https://kalakoma.gov/educators/licensure.html https://kalakoma.gov/educators/licensure.html https://kalakoma.gov/educator-licensure.html https://kalakoma.gov/educator- licensure/become-a-vermont-educator https://kalakoma.gov/educator- licensure/become-a-vermont-educator https://kolakoms.gov/educator- earing-assessment/teaching-in- virginal/licensure https://kolakoms.gov/educator/certification/							
New Hampshire New Hampshire New Jersey New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina South Carolina Tennessee Texas Utah Vermont Virginia Washington	Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Nevada Department of Education New Hampshire Department of Education New Jersey Department of Education New Mexico Pbulic Education Department New Karol Department of Education North State Education Department North Carolina Department of Public Instruction Nor Education Ohio State Board of Education Oregon Department of Education Oregon Department of Education Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Educators State of Rhode Island Department of Education Th Department of Education South Carolina Department of Education Th Department of Education Th Department of Education South Sakota Department of Education Th Department of Education State of Vermont Agency of Education State Of Vermont Agency of Education Virginia Department of Education Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction West Virginia Department of	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we- are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher- education-of-educator-support-and-higher- education/tureau-of-credentialing https://www.nj.gov/educator/certification/ https://www.educators/educator- certification https://www.edg.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.edg.gov/content/teacher- certification https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure https://www.edg.gov/educator-licensure administrators/educator-certification/ https://www.educators/certification/ https://www.educator-certification/ https://www.educators/certification/ https://cet.gov/educators/certification/ https://cet.gov/educators/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/index https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.gov/certification/ https://schools.utah.g							

			https://asbar.org/code-annotated/16-1001-
American Samoa	Does Not Meet	American Samoa Bar Association	classification-certification/
		Guam Commission for Educator	https://www.gcec.guam.gov/services-
Guam	Does Not Meet	Certification	resources/certification
		Commonwealth of the Northern	
Northern Mariana		Mariana Island Public School	https://www.cnmipss.org/classroom-
Islands	Does Not Meet	System	teachers-certification-flowchart
			https://documento.uagm.edu/gurabo/acredi
		Puerto Rico Department of	taciones/educacion/Evidence_7_PRESENTATI
Puerto Rico	Does Not Meet	Education	ON_PRDE_MARCH.pdf
U.S. Virgin Islands	Does Not Meet	VIBE	https://myviboe.com/apply-for-certification/